

Kadrie Moumin

Lead SDET

Mobile: 07450273121

Email: kadriemoumin@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Lead Software Developer in Test Engineer, having experience in general software testing and command line, web application, web services, data integration. Proficient in many operating systems and quick to learn. Diligent and attentive to details with experience of working with globally distributed teams.

PROJECTS

- Online payment solutions project: support transaction in different platform
- **Single Euro Payment Area (SEPA)** - An initiative to integrate countries within the European Union and beyond and allow for cheap and quick bank transfers denominated in euro.
- Web browsing testing and automation for the company website.
- SMS API & Messaging :Is 2-way communication APIs for interacting with users on Over-The- Top chat apps (OTT). The most common use case for these APIs is to enable brands to engage their customers for a variety of use cases, including but not limited to: customer support, customer engagement, notifications, and social commerce. In the OTT project we are using mainly Core Java 8 , apart from this we used Hazelcast to manage our data and distribute processing using in-memory storage and parallel execution for breakthrough application speed and scale .Test driven development.
- Eco-App Pro: Allows users in midtown area to explore the environmentally sustainable buildings and projects in midtown from street level.
- Business Card Reader: Imports contact information from a business card directly to your Android phone with
- Optical Card Reader (OCR) technology.
- Artificial Neural Networks and Genetic Algorithms (Java) Graduation Project
- An ATM machine for a Banking System (in C++ Language).

WORK EXPERIENCE

Checkout.com, London,
Senior QA Automation Engineer

January 2018- Present

- Develop an application framework for automated REST API testing using Javascript and Chakram framework
- Using Chimp framework for end -to end testing ,web browser testing automation
- Became familiar with nightmare js library for web automation
- Participated in an Agile development environment
- Postman testing /collection
- Responsible for testing QA /Sandbox and Live testing
- Working in continuous integrations
- Experience using github
- Experience with seq logs
- Database Sql queries

**Nexmo The Vonage API Platform, London,
QA Automation Engineer**

May 2015- December 2017

- Participate on the design of the framework for the automation test for REST API using python
- Maintaining all the automation test and keep them up to date and refactoring them
- Mocking the 3 part endpoint where is needed with mountebank
- Using github
- Participating in Agile development environment
- Jira board
- Organize test to be run in jenkins every night with developer help and make the smoke test stable

**OLM Group, London,
Java Developer**

Jun 2012 – April 2015

Projects:

USP Universal Service Platform : Developing a Java based infrastructure project for both general and web based application development, using Spring (MVC), Hibernate frameworks, Oracle and PostgreSQL DBs, UML, Maven technologies, and JUnit, DBUnit, , Selenium testing frameworks.

Technical Skills

- Operating Systems; Windows Based OSs and Unix Based Os ,Mac
- Programming Languages; Java , C ,Python
- Web Technologies; HTML, XML, Java Script, YUI, REST (Web API)
- Database Systems; SQL Server, Oracle, MYSQL
- Good understanding of Design Patterns, TDD, Spring MVC, Hibernate Frameworks,Mockito
- Framework,Hazelcast
- Languages; English (Advanced), Greek (Native), Turkish(Native)

Education History

Technical University of Patras,
BSc in Computer Engineering

Sep 2006 – Dec 2011

Personal Skills

Good team player, time management, problem solving, analytical, attention to detail, tactful and articulate, flexible & adaptable.